(Form OPM-A-11, JAN-09)


OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT

PERSONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT APPROVAL FORM

This form is to be completed whenever OPM wishes to enter into an agreement with an outside vendor

Division/Unit:       
Date:       
Division Contact Person:       
Phone:       
Date that you first considered contracting for these services     
(hereinafter to be incorporated in other documents as “Planning Start Date”).
Method of Selecting Vendor:
  FORMCHECKBOX 
   Competitive
  FORMCHECKBOX 
   Non-Competitive


If this will be a non-competitive agreement and the estimated cost of services will exceed $20,000 or if the term is greater than one year, a Request for Waiver from Competitive Solicitation form* must also be attached.

Project Title:       
CORE Contract      











   For Business Office Use
Please attach an outline of work and a description of the services to be provided.  In your outline/description briefly respond to the series of questions listed below.

Purpose – 
Why is OPM contracting for these services?  

What problem is OPM attempting to solve?

Scope – 
What services or end product will the contract include?  

What other agencies, if any, will be affected?

Activities – 
What specific functions, duties, and/or tasks are required?
Outcomes – 
What are the expected accomplishments or deliverables

Timeline – 
When, and in what sequence, will the work be done?  

Are there any important milestones/deadlines?

Estimated Term:        through        Estimated Cost of Services:  $     
If the estimated term of this agreement exceeds 1 year or if the estimated cost of services exceeds $50,000, a Request for Personal Services Agreement form* must be attached/electronically submitted.

OPM FUNDING SOURCE:
	DEPT
	PROG
	FUND
	SID
	PROJECT
	CHART 1/2
	BR

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	OPM20    
	     
	     
	     
	OPM00000000    
	     
	20  

	OPM20    
	     
	     
	     
	OPM00000000    
	     
	20  

	OPM20    
	     
	     
	     
	OPM00000000    
	     
	20  


	Division Head Approval
	Business Office Approval
	Office of Secretary Approval

	     

	     
	     


*  These forms can be found on the OPM Intranet @ http://www.ct.gov/opmathome>Forms>Personal Service Agreement Forms
